

## **DISTRICTS 12 AND 13 MEETING MINUTES June 1<sup>st</sup>, 2015**

The meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer.

**NEW GSRS/GROUP/VISITORS:** None

**ANNIVERSARIES:** Kathy N. 24 years on 5/26

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:** Roger C. – June 6<sup>th</sup> District Picnic, International July 2-5, Ohio State Conference Aug 6-8 and others on website.

**TRADITIONS.** Tradition 6 Larry B. Tradition 7 Larry B.

**#12 DCM REPORT-** Ron H. – Nothing to report

**#13 DCM REPORT-** Jay P – Absent

**AREA 56 REPORT:** Roger C. – Not much activity at the 5/17 Committee Meeting. The next Assembly 6/21 will have the recommendations of the What, Where, and When Committee presented and tabled.

**SECRETARY’S REPORT:** Chuck read the draft minutes he took last month. They were approved as corrected.

**TREASURER’S REPORT:** Scott H. – Presented, Roger C move Chuck C. second, The report approved.

**OLD BUSINESS:** - From last month we will continue ideas for additional participation after the picnic is done. Maybe a special event Sat. AM with food.

**NEW BUSINESS:** - Roger pointed out that we have some key positions vacant. Look around your home group for someone to fill Secretary, Correctional Facilities, Events chairs.

**SPECIAL NEEDS AND TREATMENT FACILITIES:** No report – not in attendance.

**CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES:** Vacant. Roger gave an update on Butler Co. Jail. He has 15 names (some women) to facilitate meetings in the pods. Require 1 year sober and 3 years out with no outstanding warrants.

**BRIDGE THE GAP:** Wes L. – absent

**ANSWERING SERVICE:**

May 4 to June 1, 2015            3 calls – 1 Meeting Times, 2 to Speak to Someone

April 6 to May 4, 2015        2 Calls – 2 Meeting Times

March 2 to April 6, 2015      5 Calls - 3 Meeting Times, 2 Speak to someone

February 2 to March 1      6 Calls - All to speak to someone

January 5 to February 1      3 Calls – All to speak to someone

**WEBSITE:** Hit Counter (5773 on 6/1/15) (5569 on 5/4/15) 204 hits since the last meeting

Updated events and service meetings. Labor day meeting will be changed.

**GRAPEVINE:** Larry B. #1 No Report.

**ARCHIVES:** Larry B. – OK.

**PI/CPC:** Shawn N. – Some talks to Cincy State STNA programs. Display at CINCYPAA.

**LIAISON CINCI INTERGROUP:** Kristine E. – Not Present

**EVENTS:** Sue S. –Picnic is this Saturday and all is going well. A new events chair is needed. Next event is Share A Day tentatively October 3, then New years Eve.

**MEETING LIST:** Jerome B. – not in attendance, meeting lists have been printed.

**QUESTIONS OR PROBLEMS:** Ron will buy Big Book and 12X12 for sobriety countdown. It was moved and seconded and motion carried to pay for the expense

Concluded meeting with The Responsibility statement.

I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that; I am responsible.